Davis-Griffin, Monica A .

From: Burbridge, Katherine A

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 4:34 PM
To: Davis-Griffin, Monica A

Cc: Berry, Deborah; Jones, Fredricka

Subject: Intent-to-Apply - OJJDP FY2016 - Family Drug Court Implementation and Enhancement

OMB has no objection to the department submitting a grant application to the US Department of Justice, Office of
Justice Programs, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention to obtain funding launch a family dependency

treatment court.

Requested funding is $600,000 from the Family Drug Court Implementation and Enhancement program. A match of at
least 25% of the total project is required: $200,000 {in-kind). This is a 3 year grant. The in-kind match will be provided by

the Pinellas County 6% Judicial Circuit.

The Department Director can sign off on this application package. Please include this email when you send a completed
submittal through Granicus. The completed application will be a delegated item to be placed on the County

Administrator’s Delegated Authority log.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

Katherine

Katherine Burbridge

Pineilas County Office of Management and Budget
14 S. Fort Harrison, 5th Floor

Clearwater, Florida 33756

Phone (727) 453-3457

Fax (727} 464-4405

kburbridge@pinellascounty.org
Follow Pinelias County:

]33] 5] 383):
www _pingllascourity.org

Subscribe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.
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